Meeting called to order on 1/31/15 at 4:00 pm

In Attendance: Dawn, Dean, Clifford, George, Gayle, Cheryl, Brenda, Wanda, Derek, Neal, Nikki, Ken, Alan, Marty, Mary Jo, Kim, Sarah, Pat, Brenda, Sue, Kurt, Katie, Gerri Ann

- Quiet Time/Serenity Prayer
- Read Tradition 1
- Introductions
- Meeting Agenda Approved
- December Meeting Minutes Approved with Correction
- Treasury Report Approved

DCM Report: Dawn thanked everyone for allowing her to serve as our District DCM and for all the support she has and will continue to receive in the future.

GSR Reports:

- Brenda: GSR Manistique Tuesday "12 and 12" Meeting. Attendance is very consistent.
- Cheryl: GSR Munising Friday "12 and 12", recruiting new members.
- Ken: GSR Newberry Tuesday Morning, Attendance good.
- Gayle: GSR Munising Wednesday Night, Not much change, meeting is still active.
- Gerri Ann: GSR Palmer Sunday Night, Great meeting, good topics, good sobriety. Palmer is hosting the next Intergroup Meeting on February 14th.
- Nikki: GSR Germfask Thursday Night, First District meeting as a GSR. Meeting has had good turnout.
- Wanda: GSR Manistique Sunday Afternoon "Barefoot" Meeting. Last Month that Wanda will represent this group. Manistique Friday night dinner and meeting is going really well. The Wisconsin contingency, in for the workshop, visited this meeting on their way to Germfask.
- Derek: Paradise Tuesday night and Saturday morning meetings are in need of support. Most times there are only two members attending.

Committee Reports:

- Hotline/Phone: In Munising last month. Two calls, treatment center in Sault Ste Marie and corrections chair from a Wisconsin District. Cheryl updated information in the Hot Line folder. Phone will be in Manistique this next month.
- Literature: Cheryl reports that the literature checking account will have a balance of \$135.96 after \$69.75 in sales at the workshop. Contact her with any orders you might have she will be placing an order soon.

- Corrections: Member attending the Newberry Facility have been cleared to continue for another year. Still waiting on clearance at the Alger Facility.
- Area Conference Bid for spring 2017: GSRs, please talk with your groups to see if anyone is opposed to have Munising as the conference location. Final decision must be made at February District Meeting so the bid proposal can be finalized for the March Area Meeting
- Website: Dean is including information about upcoming events, Area wide, taken from the monthly "Now and Then" publication.

New Business:

- Develop District 20 Guidelines
- A donation of \$20.00 was approved to be given to St Therese's Catholic Church for use of the facility for the District workshop.
- GSRs: Talk to your groups for approval to have Munising as the location for the spring assembly bid.
- GSRs: Cheryl will be making a literature order soon. Ask around your groups to see if anyone is interested and contact Cheryl if so.

Old Business:

- Budget subcommittee was formed and will meet a half hour prior to the February District Meeting to review 2015 District 20 Budget
- Develop District 20 Guidelines

Dates to Remember:

- February 14th, Intergroup in Palmer, MI
- February 21st, Campfire Meeting, Newberry/McMillan
- February 13th, Delegates Past and Present workshop in Bay City

Next Meeting:

• Saturday, February 21st, at 6:00 pm at St Therese's Catholic Church, Germfask.

Meeting Adjourned/Closed with The Lord's Prayer